
Dear Christine Elwyn 
 
Thank you for your email. 
I am afraid I do not have suitable paper at this moment. 
On the other hand, I would like to join the editorial board. 
 
One of my research interest is poststroke depression. 
 
I have attached my CV for your consideration. 
 
WK Tang 
 
From: Journal of Depression and Anxiety [mailto:editor.jda@omicsinc.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:58 PM 

To: tangwk@cuhk.edu.hk 

Subject: J Depress Anxiety: Urgent submission 
Importance: High 

 

Dear Dr. Wai Kwong Tang, 

Greetings!!! 

Journal of Depression & Anxiety with Thomson Reuters ICV: 62.02 & *Impact Factor: 1.2 invites 
you to submit original research, review, short communication, letter to editor, on area related to 
Depression, Anxiety, traumatic stress & disorders, cognitive psychology, etc. for our Journal.  

I would appreciate to receive your submissions by January 12, 2016 so as for getting it published in 
upcoming issue of 2016 (Volume5, Issue 1). 

Kindly submit via E-mail editor.jda@omicsinc.com or through Editorial Manager System: 
http://www.editorialmanager.com/biomedicaljournals/ 

If it is not feasible for you, then please let me know your feasible time to contribute. 
 
Best wishes for your on-going project. 
 
Note: *- unofficial 
 
Happy 2016…. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Christine Elwyn 
Journal Coordinator 
Email: editor.jda@omicsinc.com  
731 Gull Ave, Foster City 
CA 94404, USA 
Tel: +1-650-618-9889 
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